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Timolyn Henry 

From: 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Masterton, Susan S [EQ] 

Subject: 

Attachments: Embarq's Request for Abeyance.pdf 

- - 
McPike, Jessica L [EQ] [Jessica.L.Mcpike@embarq.com] 

Tuesday, December 12,2006 4:18 PM 
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EMBARQ Corporation 
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Embarq Corporation 
Mailstop: FLTLHOOlOZ 
1313 Blair Stone Rd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
EMBARQ.com 

December 12, 2006 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 060677-TL 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed please find Embarq Florida, Inc. 's Request for Abeyance. 

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of 
service. 

If you have any questions regarding this electronic filing, please do not hesitate to call me 
at 850/599- 1560. 

Sincerely, 

Susan S. Masterton 

Enclosure 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 060677-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by 
electronic and U S .  Mail this lZth day of December, 2006 to the following. 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Adam Teitzmaflira Scott 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
ateitzma@,psc. state. fl.us 

AARP (Twomey)(06) 
c/o Mike B. Twomey 
P.  0. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 
Phone: 850-421-9530 

miketwomey@,talstar.com 
FAX: 421-9530 

Greenberg, Traurig Law Firm (D.C.) 
Mitchell F. Brecher 
800 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20006 
brechermagtlaw . com 

Office of Public Counsel (06) 
Harold McLean 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
mclean. harold@Ieg.state.fl.us 

Office of the Attorney General (06) 
C. Crist/J. Shreve/C. Bradley 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 
charlie christ@?oarT.state.fl.us 

TracFone Wireless, Inc. 
Richard B. Salzman, Exec W E C L  
8390 NW 25th Street 
Miami, FL 33122 
rsalzman@tracfone com 

Susan S. Masterton 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Petition to Implement Automatic 
Enrollment for Lifeline Automatic 
Service 

Docket No. 060677-TL 

Filed: December 12,2006 

EMBARO FLORTDA, MC’S REQUEST FOR ABEYANCE 

In support of BellSouth’s Motion for Abeyance filed on November 28, 2006, 

Embarq Florida, Inc. (“Embarq”) also requests that the Florida Public Service 

Commission (“Commission”) hold this docket in abeyance, for at least six months, 

pending results of the Commission’s On-Line Automated Lifeline and Link-Up 

Application Process and the rule development workshop currently scheduled for February 

6, 2007 to address Lifeline issues. In support thereof, Embarq concurs in the statements 

in support of BellSouth’s Petition and, additionally, states as follows: 

1. Embarq is an incumbent local exchange company certificated by the 

Commission to provide local exchange services in Florida under chapter 364, 

F.S. 

2. On October 13, 2006 the Commission launched its automated enrollment 

process, as described by BellSouth. Embarq is participating in the automated 

enrollment process. 

3.  In addition to the recently implemented automated enrollment process, the 

Commission has scheduled a rule development workshop on February 6, 2007 

to comprehensively examine, firther clarify and provide specificity to some of 

the Lifeline issues that are not yet addressed in the rules. Among other things, 

the Commissioners have expresses their intent to discuss the $3.50 currently 



hnded by the ETCs in Florida at the workshop.' Embarq intends to hlly 

participate in this proceeding. 

4. Embarq agrees with BellSouth that the Commission should review the results 

of this recently implemented automated enrollment process, as well as the 

results of February 6, 2007 workshop, before investing additional time and 

resources in litigating the OPUAARP Petition. 

WHEREFORE, Embarq requests that the Commission hold this docket in 

abeyance for at least six months, for the reasons set forth in BellSouth's Motion and as 

fiirther set forth above. 

Respectfblly submitted this 1 2 ~  day of December 2006. 

Susan S .  Masterton 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 599-1560 (phone) 

susan. - mastertonr@embarq. com 
(850) 878-0777 ( f a )  

COUNSEL FOR EMBARQ FLORIDA, 
INC . 

See, Transcript. October 3, 2006 Agenda Conference, ItemNo. 3, Docket No. 060607-TP; pages 12-17 I 


